

List of administrative sources of Pension Statistics

OECD countries	Statistical source	Website
Australia	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA)	www.apra.gov.au
Austria	Financial Market Authority (FMA)	www.fma.gv.at
Belgium	Financial Services and Markets Authority (FSMA)	www.fsma.be
Canada	Statistics Canada	www.statcan.gc.ca
Chile	Pensions Supervisor (SP)	www.spensiones.cl
Czech Republic	Ministry of Finance	www.mfcr.cz
Denmark	Danish Financial Supervisory Authority (FTNET)	www.finanstilsynet.dk
Estonia	Ministry of Finance of Estonia	www.fin.ee
Finland	Financial Supervisory Authority (FIN-FSA)	www.finanssivalvonta.fi
France	Bank of France	www.banque-france.fr
	Ministry of Social Affairs and Health (DREES)	www.sante.gouv.fr
Germany	Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin)	www.bafin.de
Greece	National Actuarial Authority of Greece (EAA)	www.eaa.gr
Hungary	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority (PSZAF)	www.pszaf.hu
Iceland	Financial Supervisory Authority (FME)	www.fme.is
Ireland	Irish Association of Pension Funds (IAPF)	www.iapf.ie
Israel	Ministry of Finance	www.mof.gov.il
Italy	Pension Funds Supervision Commission (COVIP)	www.covip.it
Japan	Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare (MHLW)	www.mhlw.go.jp
Korea	Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)	www.fss.or.kr
Luxembourg	The Insurance Commission (CAA)	www.commassu.lu
	The Luxembourg Financial Supervisory Authority (CSSF)	www.cssf.lu
Mexico	The National Commission for the Pension System (CONSAR)	www.consar.gob.mx
Netherlands	Statistics Netherlands (CBS)	www.cbs.nl
New Zealand	Financial Markets Authority (FMA)	www.fma.govt.nz
Norway	Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway (Finanstilsynet)	www.finanstilsynet.no
Poland	Polish Financial Supervision Authority (KNF)	www.knf.gov.pl
Portugal	Insurance and Pension Funds Supervisory Authority (ISP)	www.isp.pt
Slovak Republic	National Bank of Slovakia (NBS)	www.nbs.sk
Slovenia	Slovenian Insurance Supervision Agency (AZN)	www.a-zn.si
	Securities Market Agency (ATVP)	www.a-tvp.si
	Bank of Spain	www.bde.es
Spain	Ministry of Finance and Public Administrations	www.minhap.es
Sweden	Statistics Sweden (SCB)	www.scb.se
Switzerland	Swiss Federal Statistical Office (SFSO)	www.bfs.admin.ch
Turkey	The Undersecretariat of Turkish Treasury	www.hazine.gov.tr
United Kingdom	Office for National Statistics (ONS)	www.ons.gov.uk
United States	Department of Labor (DOL)	www.dol.gov
	Federal Reserve Board	www.federalreserve.gov
Non-OECD countries		
Albania	Albanian Financial Supervisory Authority (AMF)	www.amf.gov.al
Argentina	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Bolivia	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Brazil	National Superintendence for Pension Funds (PREVIC)	www.previdencia.gov.br
Bulgaria	Financial Supervision Commission (FSC)	www.fsc.bg
China	Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security (MOHRSS)	www.mohrss.gov.cn
Colombia	Financial Superintendence of Colombia (SFC)	www.superfinanciera.gov.co
Costa Rica	Superintendence of Pensions	www.supen.fi.cr
Croatia	Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency (HANFA)	www.hanfa.hr
Dominican Republic	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Egypt	Egyptian Financial Supervisory Authority (EFSA)	www.efsa.gov.eg
El Salvador	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Hong Kong (China)	Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority (MPFA)	www.mpfa.org.hk
India	Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA)	www.pfrda.org.in
Indonesia	Ministry of Finance	www.depkeu.go.id
Jamaica	Financial Services Commission (FSC)	www.fscjamaica.org
Jordan	Insurance Commission of Jordan (IC)	www.irc.gov.jo
Kazakhstan	Agency for Regulation and Supervision of Financial Market and Financial organizations of the Republic of Kazakhstan (AFN)	www.afn.kz
Kenya	Retirement Benefits Authority (RBA)	www.rba.go.ke
Latvia	Financial and Capital Market Commission (FKTK)	www.fktk.lv
Lesotho	Central Bank of Lesotho	www.centralbank.org.ls
Liechtenstein	Financial Market Authority (FMA)	www.fma-li.li
Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Agency for Supervision of Fully Funded Pension Insurance (MAPAS)	www.mapas.gov.mk
Malta	Malta Financial Services Authority (MFSA)	www.mfsa.com.mt
Mauritius	Financial Services Commission (FSC)	www.fscmauritus.org
Namibia	Namibia Financial Institutions Supervisory Authority (NAMFISA)	www.namfisa.com.na
Nigeria	National Pension Commission	www.pencom.gov.ng
Pakistan	Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)	www.secp.gov.pk
Panama	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Peru	Superintendency of Bank Insurance and Pension Funds of Peru (SBS)	www.sbs.gob.pe
Romania	Private Pension System Supervisory Commission (CSSPP)	www.csspp.ro
Russian Federation	Ministry of Finance	www.minfin.ru
Serbia	National Bank of Serbia (NBS)	www.nbs.rs
South Africa	Financial Services Board (FSB)	www.fsb.co.za
Suriname	Central Bank of Suriname (CBvS)	www.cbvs.sr
Thailand	Securities and Exchange Commission Thailand (SEC)	www.sec.or.th
Trinidad and Tobago	Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago (CBTT)	www.central-bank.org.tt
Ukraine	The State Commission for Regulation of Financial Services Markets of Ukraine	www.dfp.gov.ua
Uruguay	International Association of the Latin American Pension Fund Supervisors (AIOS)	www.aiosfp.org
Zambia	Pensions and Insurance Authority (ZAMNET)	www.zamnet.zm